

SARA RASEKH

Interior Design

CONTACT

✉ SARASEKHINTERIORDESIGN@GMAIL.COM

🌐 WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/SARA-RASEKH-522B3881

☎ +1 (236) 866 3062

PERSONAL PROFILE

A graduate with strong communication skills through a degree in Translation Studies With Intercultural Communication and nearly two years of Interior Design education background, looking for a "Junior Interior Designer" position in a design firm. I am hard working and diligent. I strive for quality in everything I do and I work well in a team environment as well as independently.

SKILL

AutoCAD
SketchUp
Enscape
Podium
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Illustrator
Microsoft Office

AWARD

13 FEB 2019 — DEAN'S HONOUR ROLL
Certificate of recognition
LaSalle College Vancouver

Consecutive
Quarters Until Present — DEAN'S HONOUR LIST
LaSalle College Vancouver

EDUCATION

OCT 2018 - SEPT 2020 — LASALLE COLLEGE VANCOUVER
Vancouver, Canada
Diploma in Interior Design

SEPT 2011 - SEPT 2012 — UNIVERSITY OF SURREY
Guildford, England
MA in Translation Studies With Intercultural Communication

EXPERIENCE

MAY 2019 - JAN 2020 — ROOTS
SALES ASSOCIATE
Greeting customers, answering questions and offering assistance, suggesting items, lending opinions, and providing the products' information

MAY 2014 - AUG 2018 — DARINA GOLD CO.
SENIOR MANAGER
Supervision of employees, accounting and management

MAY 2013 - MAR 2014 — KOWSAR PUBLISHING CORPORATION
MEDICAL JOURNAL PRODUCTION MANAGER
Accepting, editing and online publication of journals

VOLUNTEERING

5 APR 2019 — LASALLE COLLEGE VANCOUVER
ORIENTATION DAY AMBASSADOR
Guided freshmen students around the campus and providing them with information about college and preparing them for the first quarter

18 JUN 2012 — UNIVERSITY OF SURREY
WORLD OF WORK TESTER
Language taster tutor (Persian), involved communicating effectively with tester groups (10 - 13 year olds)